

Lorie Elliott

Mountain Home, AR 72653

loriejohnson7_4ud@indeedemail.com

+1 870 421 1188

Responsible Licensed Practical Nurse with excellent communication skills demonstrated by 13 years of experience in healthcare. I'm an enthusiastic nurse with excellent people skills and a dedicated work ethic.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Landmark Hospitals - Columbia, MO

September 2021 to Present

LTAC / Rehab/ Med - Surg

Floor nurse

LPN Charge Nurse

Genie Healthcare - Louisville, KY

May 2021 to August 2021

Genies Healthcare

Crestview Care Center

7 - week assignment LTC / Rehab / Skilled

LPN Charge Nurse

OneStaff Medical - Bolivar, MO

March 2021 to May 2021

Citizens Memorial

13 Week Travel Assignment LTC

LPN Charge Nurse

OneStaff Medical - Paris, MO

November 2020 to February 2021

Monroe Manor

13 Week Assignment LTC

LPN Charge Nurse

Genie Healthcare - Forest City, IA

August 2020 to November 2020

Good Samaritan

9 Week Assignment

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Genie Healthcare - Township of Monroe, NJ

June 2020 to August 2020

8-week Travel assignment

Charge Nurse / 6p-6:30am

Good Samaritan

Grand Island, Nebraska

Cedar Creek Cottage - Short-Term Rehab

Charge Nurse LPN

Care Manor Nursing and Rehab - Mountain Home, AR

March 2020 to June 2020

1st of the month duties, daily tasks, daily and weekly charting duties and reporting

New Resident Move-in, Resident discharge

Travel Nurse

Genie Healthcare - Silver City, NM

January 2020 to February 2020

5-week travel assignment Silver City Care Center, Genesis

Charge nurse 6a-6p

LPN Travel Nurse

Genie Healthcare - Township of Monroe, NJ

October 2019 to December 2019

Travel Assignment 8 weeks

Good Samaritan Society - Perkins Pavilion

Charge Nurse: Nights

Completed Assignment Dec. 7, 2019 Returned home for Christmas

Looking to start a new journey Jan. 1, 2020

Resident Services Director / Director of Nursing

Eclipse Senior Living - Mountain Home, AR

March 2017 to September 2019

Directing, overseeing and evaluating all nursing personnel (Registered nurses, LPN, etc.)

Guiding staff procedures

Setting objectives and long-term goals for the nursing department

Organize and coordinate admission, nursing, and residential care procedures

Control budgets and monitor expenditures

Resolve issues and deficiencies when needed

Manage record-keeping procedures

Report to upper management

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)

Elkader Care Center - Elkader, IA

November 2016 to March 2017

Travel assignment; Served {2} 13-week contracts for Genie Healthcare

Facility Type: Skilled Nursing Facility

Total beds: 44

Strong clinical judgment Patient/family-focused Qualified critical care nurse Rapid recognition of and response to changes in a patient's condition Assertive without being aggressive
Patient and family advocacy Highly skilled in providing compassionate care and basic education to patients Experience using multiple electronic medical record systems Worked with front line staff implementing "hourly rounding"

Hemodialysis Staff Nurse

Renal Ventures - Mountain Home, AR

January 2015 to November 2016

Specialized in the nursing care of patients with chronic renal failure
Performed dialysis treatments per MD orders
Monitored condition of patients during dialysis treatment
Administered medications and anticoagulants
Troubleshooting machines

Licence Practical Nurse

Great River Medical Center - Blytheville, AR

March 2011 to February 2013

Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests
Venipuncture to adults, children, and infants
Chronic patient care in med- surf unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care
Computerized charting and medication system.

LPN Charge Nurse

Genie Healthcare - Forest City, IA

8 Week Assignment LTC COVID Crisis 2019

Education

High school diploma or GED in Practical Nursing

Arkansas Northeastern College

2009

Skills

- LPN
- Staff Nurse
- LVN
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Dialysis Experience
- Hospice Care
- Laboratory Experience

- Pain Management
- ICU Experience
- JavaScript
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Customer service
- Social media management
- Patient monitoring
- Data collection
- Typing
- Driving

Certifications and Licenses

LVN

BLS Certification

BLS Certification

BLS Certification

LPN

Compact State Nurse License